



CURRICULUM VITAE

Dr. PRASAD KANNANKUNNUMMEL

CONTACT INFORMATION

Phone : 00971 55 720 6349, 00971 58 218 9350 (UAE)
: 0091 9562259386 (INDIA)
E-mail : drprasad007@yahoo.com

GRADUATION CERTIFICATE STATUS : MBBS ATTESTED BY INDIAN AND UAE EMBASSY

EXPERIENCE: TEN YEAR CLINICAL EXPERIENCE IN INDIA AND MORE THAN ONE YEAR MEDICAL INSURANCE (TPA) EXPERIENCE IN UAE (DUBAI)

NATIONALITY: INDIAN

CAREER OBJECTIVE

To secure the position of a doctor and provide healthcare services to the patients, using my knowledge in medicine science and acute sense of medical analysis. To gain experience and enhance my abilities in meeting the ever-growing healthcare needs

Looking for a position where I could serve people with my experience, knowledge and skills for better growth and reputation of the institution and I will put my life in it.

WORK EXPERIENCE

1. STIL WORKING: PK DAS INSTITUTE OF MEDICAL SCIENCES –HOSPITAL AND MEDICAL COLLEGE PALAKKAD KERALA (Nov 2019 to present)

- a. Junior Resident in department of NEUROSURGERY.
- b. 24 hour emergency management in head injury neurosurgical cases
- c. Neuro ICU management 24 hour
- d. Post surgical icu care

2. EMERGENCY DEPARTMENT : PK DAS INSTITUTE OF MEDICAL SCIENCES – HOSPITAL AND MEDICAL COLLEGE PALAKKAD KERALA (Sep 2018 Nov 2019)

- a. Critical care emergency management
- b. Emergency management of cardiac care
- c. Emergency management of trauma care
- c. Out patient management

3. RETROSPECTIVE REVIEW TEAM (NEXT CARE HEALTH INSURANCE (TPA), DUBAI HEAD OFFICE) - March 2017

- a. Achieve superior claim and member service performance through an integrated process of operational, quality, medical cost, and resource management meeting and/or exceeding member, plan sponsor, and provider expectations.
- b. Reviews and adjudicates complex, sensitive, and/or specialized claims in accordance with claim processing guidelines
- c. Medical evaluation and authorize the high cost inpatient claims
- d. Inpatient and outpatient claims review at resubmission level
- e. Utilization review – DRG AND NON DRG
- f. CPT bundling
- g. Payer notifications
- h. Policy evaluation (DHA/ HAAD/SFS)
- i. Medical services eligibility.

4. CLAIMS MANAGEMENT AND UTILIZATION REVIEW TEAM (NEXT CARE HEALTH INSURANCE (TPA), DUBAI HEAD OFFICE) - January 2017 to March 2017

- a. Medical evaluation and authorize
- b. DRG evaluation
- c. Non DRG evaluation
- d. Payer notifications
- e. Utilization review
- f. Medical evaluation
- g. Second opinion
- h. Case/ Pannel discussion
- i. Policy evaluation (DHA/ HAAD/SFS)

4. PRECERTIFICATION MEDICAL CLAIMS OFFICER (NEXT CARE HEALTH INSURANCE (TPA), DUBAI HEAD OFFICE) -November 2016 to January 2017

- a. Medical evaluation and
- b. Outpatient claims evaluation
- c. Inpatient claims evaluation
- d. Policy valuation (DHA/HAAD/SFS)

6. WORKED AS ASSISTANT IN DEPARTMENT OF NEUROLOGY ALSO WORKED AS MEDICAL INSURANCE AUDITOR IN DEPARTMENT OF NEUROLOGY

Valiyath institute of medical science, Kerala with Dr. Sajeesh.S.R (2014-2016)

- a. Outpatient management.
- b. Inpatient management.
- c. Emergency patient management.
- d. ICU Management.
- e. Post-surgical patient care
- f. Epilepsy management
- g. Administration of hyper acute thrombolysis with Intravenous recombinant tissue plasminogen activator
- h. Endotracheal Intubation
- i. Tracheostomy

7. WORKED AS ASSISTANT IN DEPARTMENT OF NEUROLOGY ALSO WORKED AS MEDICAL INSURANCE AUDITOR IN DEPARTMENT OF NEUROLOGY

VSM Hospital, Kerala with Dr. Sajeesh.S.R (2013-2014)

- A. Outpatient management.
- B. Inpatient management.
- C. Emergency patient management.
- D. ICU Management.
- E. Post-surgical patient care
- F. Epilepsy management
- G. Administration of hyper acute thrombolysis with Intravenous recombinant tissue plasminogen activator
- H. Tracheostomy
- I. Endotracheal Intubation

8. WORKED AS ASSISTANT IN DEPARTMENT OF GENERAL SURGERY AND LAPAROSCOPIC SURGERY ALSO WORKED AS ASSISTANT IN DEPARTMENT OF UROLOGY

At Muthoot Medical Mission Hospital, Kerala with Dr. Cheriyan Mathew (Laparoscopic Surgeon) and Dr. Joseph Manak (Urologist) (2012-2013)

- a. Outpatient management.
- b. Inpatient management.
- c. Emergency patient management.
- d. ICU Management.
- e. Post-surgical patient care

9. WORKED AS JUNIOR MEDICAL OFFICER AT Adiva Hospital, New Delhi (2011-2012)

Karunnya Hospital, Kerala

Leo Hospital, Kerala

- a. Outpatient management.
- b. Inpatient management.
- c. Emergency patient management

8. WORKED AS VOLUNTEER IN RED CROSS SOCIETY

In different parts of People Republic of China (2006-2010)

EXPERIENCED IN

1. Medical Insurance(UAE AND INDIA) -Achieve superior claim and member service performance through an integrated process of operational, quality, medical cost, and resource management meeting and/or exceeding member, plan sponsor, and provider expectations
- 2 .Neurology ICCU
3. Medical ICU
4. Pre-operative, Post-operative
5. Diabetic and Hypertensive care of patients
6. Administration of hyper acute thrombolysis with Intravenous recombinant tissue plasminogen activator, Endotracheal Intubation, Suturing, Urinary Catheterization, Nasogastric tube insertion, IV Cannulation,

TRAINING AND INTERNSHIP

Clinical Training and internship at Wuhan University School of Medicine, Wuhan, China (2009 – 2010)

PERSONAL STRENGTHS

Dealing with patient complaints about the quality of service of the practice.
Excellent communication skills in written and verbal both.

Able to lead and motivate staff.

Ability to prioritize workloads during busy periods.

Controlling multiple projects at the same time.

EDUCATION

COURSE	BOARD/ UNIVERSITY	INSTITUTION	YEAR
MBBS	Wuhan University (Wuhan, China)	Wuhan University School of Medicine	2005-2010
PLUS TWO	Calicut University (Kerala, India)	Devagiri College Calicut	1998-2000
SSLC	Board of Public Examination Kerala (Kerala, India)	G.H.S Puduppady, Calicut	1997-1998

SUMMARY OF QUALIFICATIONS

MBBS WITH 10 YEAR CLINICAL EXPERIENCE IN INDIA AND ONE YEAR MEDICAL INSURANCE EXPERIENCE IN UAE

-Observation, assessment, diagnostic and surgical skills

-Experience in performing medical examinations using standard medical procedures

-Supervisory, training, organizational, time-management and work delegation skills

-Administration, operational and procedural decision-making skills

-Extensive knowledge of CPR, emergency medical procedures and primary care principles and practices.

LANGUAGES KNOWN

English	Read	Write	Speak
Chinese			Speak
Hindi	Read	Write	Speak
Tamil	-	-	Speak
Malayalam	Read	Write	Speak

DECLARATION:

I hereby declare that the above written particulars are true to the best of my knowledge and belief.

Dr.Prasad K.K.